West, Andrea

From: Alex - POA-Management Server <abates@poa-management.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 1:10 PM

To: '‘Kang Sue'

Cc: 'Se and Sue Kang'; 'Hillaert Terri'; '‘Bates Alex'; Abaied, Sharmaine; West, Andrea
Subject: 711 Hunter Court - ACC Application Approved

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Kang,

The Architectural Control Committee has approved your request submitted July 29, 2019 to make the
following exterior modification at 711 Hunter Court SW in the Townes of Moorefield Community
Association:

Fencing: Fence will conform to the standards as outlined in Section 5.10 of the Current
Guidelines for Architectural Control Committee, last revised on April 3, 2018.

| will update your home's permanent unit files accordingly. Could you please reply to this email
confirming receipt?

| have cc'd Sharmaine Abaied and Andrea West on this approval as requested.

Best Regards,

Alexandya Bartes; cmca

POA Management Associates, LLC
Phone: 703-938-8761
Fax: 703-272-7730

I'm part-time! My office hours are Tuesdays through Fridays from 9AM to 3PM.



